JON OSSOFF 317 HART SENATE OFFICE BUILDING
WasHINGTON, DC 20510
GEORGIA (202) 224-3521

Nnited Dtates Denate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510-1011

April 30, 2025

Mr. Kai Mentzer

Medical Center Director

Joseph Maxwell Cleland Atlanta VA Medical Center
1670 Clairmont Rd.

Decatur, GA 30033

Dear Mr. Mentzer,

[ write today with concern for Georgia veterans. As you know, veterans seeking care at the
Atlanta VAMC have faced long wait times to receive the care they need and have earned. The
VA’s Office of Inspector General has identified staff shortages at your facility1 and implicated
some of them in long wait times.2 I am therefore deeply worried about the impact the Trump
Administration’s mass firings of VA personnel will have on our veterans’ ability to receive
timely access to healthcare at the Atlanta VAMC.

As you are aware, the Atlanta VAMC is the second largest VAMC in the country, currently
serving more than 130,000 veterans.3 It is also one of the fastest growing centers in the country,
due in large part to expanded veteran access under the PACT Act.45 And yet the Atlanta
VAMC'’s growth in staffing has not kept pace with its veteran population growth. As was
explicitly outlined in recent OIG reports, inadequate staffing is a longstanding issue and a key
driver of delays in veteran scheduling appointments and accessing care at your facility. Thus, in
order to meet the needs of our state’s robust veteran population, the Atlanta VAMC should be
aggressively recruiting qualified staff Instead, the VA abruptly fired 1,400 probationary
employees on February 24, 2025 on the sole basis of their status as new or recently promoted
employee rather than upon their performance.s Just a few days later, the Trump administration
then announced its plan to further reduce the VA workforce by over 80,000 people—an
estimated 20,000 of whom are likely to be veterans themselves--a figure which has also been
confirmed by VA Secretary Doug Collins.7 This massive reduction in force (RIF) is expected to
unfold within the next several months.

In 2022, I wrote to your predecessor Ms. Ann Brown, calling attention to exceptionally long wait
times at the Atlanta VAMC and asked for a detailed explanation of this discrepancy. Since you
took over as Executive Director of the Atlanta VAMC last year, you have consistently expressed
your commitment to ensuring that veterans do not have to endure long wait times in order to
receive the healthcare which they have earned and deserve, including in a meeting with you this
past September.

Accordingly, I ask for your timely response to the following questions:

1. How many Atlanta VAMC probationary employees were fired during the first rounds of
cuts in February? What were their roles?
2. How many of the above dismissed employees have since been reinstated?
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How is Atlanta VAMC tracking wait times?

4. How many Atlanta VAMC employees are you expecting to be included in the upcoming
RIF?

5. How many of the employees expected to be included in upcoming RIF have functions

which directly impact veteran healthcare and wait times or recruitment and retention of

staff, including but not limited to VA HR Specialists, administrative officers, schedulers,

and program support assistants?

How many unfilled positions are there currently at the Atlanta VAMC?

7. How many employees with tentative or firm job offers have been delayed since the
federal hiring freeze went into effect on January 20, 2025?

8. How has your ability to recruit and retain VA staff been impacted by recent and

impending cuts?

o

Our veterans have earned timely and effective service from their government. We want to ensure
that no veteran will receive delayed care or face barriers to accessing it. To do so would betray
the sacred compact we make with those who wear the uniform and undermines faith in our
institutions.

Thank you for your prompt response to this inquiry.

Sincerely,

Jon Ossof
United States Senator
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